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2010 Active Members & WAR Umpiring Managment Structure 
Matft  Adams Adam Bastick Kendefl Ball Steve Hargrave: General Manager 

Paul Beckers Callum Brown Kevin Beermier Darryl Sinclair: State Umpires' Coach 

Craig Bowden Donna Brown Sally Boud Geoff O'Neill: Boundary Umpires' Coach 

Mark Bowden Jace Collingridge Bryn Butler Cohn Shawcross: Goal Umpires' Coach 

Alex Cole Brett Dalgleish Tracey Carrod Graeme Zanich: Field Talent Academy Coach 

Ash Coster Tom Dihm Jack Crawshaw Holly Shawcross: Strength & Conditioning Coach 

Gavin Crowther Nathan Doig Luke Edwards Maryanne Stan-Bishop: Head Medical Trainer 

Jeff Dalgleish Jack Forward Dale Edwick Allan Meldrum: Field Match Day Coach 

Matt DeJong Kristopher Healy Emmy French Andrew Ball: Field Match Day Coach 

Matt Dodgson Nathan Herbert Lauren French Bruce Wheatland: Field Match Day Coach 

Luke Farmer Richard Heptinstall Reuben Garlett Marty Tompkins: Field Match Day Coach 

Tom Gryta Monique Hollick Steven Gaensler Matthew Hayes: Field Match Day Coach 

Craig Hendrie Brad Hunt Sam Hunter Peter Worobec: Field Match Day Coach 

Rhett Holhick Lachlan Kennedy Jonathon Laycock Trevor Garrett: Field Match Day/AFL Coach 

Michael Hooper Ryan Kukura Matthew Laycock Trevor Rees: Field Match Day Coach 

Benjamin Laycock Jake Luckman Ben Lester Sean Fairfoul: AFL Boundary Umpires Coach 

Dean Margetts Jack McDonald Brody Payne Michael Pampacos: Boundary Match Day Coach 

Alex Martin Jason Morrow Adam Peacock John Marrapodi: AFL Goal Umpires Coach 

Christopher McCann Benjamin Moseley Brett Rogers Adam Tilley: Goal Match Day Coach 

Peter McCaw Jack Nyenhuis David Shawcross Bobby Davis: Goal Match Day Coach 

Rob McCaw Ryan O'Callaghan Michael Spear Rick Payne: Goal Match Day Coach 

Scott McPhee David Quain Simon Thomas 

Jerome Mohen Hugo Robinson Jared Warren 

David Moon Ryan Sinclair 

Travis Norton Kyle Sinclair 

Craig O'Donoghue Greg Smith 

David O'Neill Dom Strambohini 

Justin Orr David Thatcher 

Stuart Parry Benjamin Walker 

Chris Pattinson Brodie Ward 

Leigh Retallick Michael Washbourne 

Ryan Shelton Callum Webb 

Alistair Standing Kirk Webster 

Gavin Statham Alan Zanich 

Beau Wardman 

Edward Williams 

Mark Worobec 

Jordan Wright 



WANFLUA Management Committee 

Back Row (L-R): Brad Hunt, Steve Gaensler, Dale Edwick 
Front Row (L-R): Kendell Ball, Matt Dodgson, Beau Wardman, Paul Pitchers, Jordy Wright 

Management Committee Meeting Attendance 
NAME ATTENDED APOLOGIES POSSIBLE 

Beau Wardman 6 0 6 

Dale Edwick 5 1 6 

Matt Dodgson 6 0 6 

Rhett Hollick 6 0 6 

Kendell Ball 6 0 6 

Steve Gaensler 6 0 6 

Paul Pitchers 5 1 6 

Brad Hunt 3 3 6 

Mark Bowden 4 2 6 

Jordy Wright 6 0 6 

Greg Rolfe* 3 0 3 

* Greg relocated to Melbourne in May 2010. 



President's Report 
2010 has been a terrific year for the Association, and whilst we have undergone some great personnel 
change, I believe there has been little slippage in our performance over the year. We have implemented a 
number of terrific changes and initiatives including new uniforms, merchandise items and more 
functions. A lot of this would not be possible without our major sponsor, Australian National Removals 
Group, coming on board. 

We have also witnessed the re-painting of the coaching room, cleaning and re-organization of our storage rooms for 
training and medical staff as well as further growth of the bar after the great work of Greg Rolfe in 2009. Whilst good progress 
has been made by the committee to improve facilities, we acknowledge that there is still a great need for further change in 
this area and we will be working hard with the WAFC over the off-season to improve our facilities to the standard we require 
in an elite competition. 

2010 was a special one in terms of milestones and achievements, we inducted David Panagopoulos and Michael Spear as our 
newest life members and we welcomed our 501h  member to the Hall of Fame with Ben Brown, Peter Jeffers and Mark Fussell 
all inducted in 2010. On-field David Shawcross broke the long-standing goal umpires games record previously held by Paul 
Smith, Craig Hendrie umpired his 3001h  league game and in the Grand Final he equalled Grant Vernon as the games record 
holder for field umpires. On behalf of the committee I would like to thank and congratulate Craig O'Donoghue and David 
Panagopoulos, joint winners of the 201OJohn McKay WANFL Umpires Association Life Members trophy, for their 
outstanding contributions to the Association, not only in 2010, but for many years of services preceding. 

Our functions were another fantastic success in 2010, and special tribute should be paid to our social secretary, Kendell Ball 
for her outstanding efforts behind the scenes in getting these functions up and running. We moved panel night back to EJ 
which was welcomed as a massive success and planning has begun for the 2011 edition. We had our regular functions in 
2010, however, we welcomed the boundary umpire run Quiz Night, which may become a regular Association event. We had 
our highest dinner dance attendance in many years and this is testament to the closeness of the group and hopefully this 
event will continue to grow from strength to strength in future years. 

On-field we were also able to negotiate having a greater number of umpires running in all disciplines, with the introduction of 
the 3-umpire system across both field and boundary at all levels. We hope to continue to retain good numbers of young 
umpires and maintain growth in this discipline to implement these appointments on a weekly basis. 

All this been said, there is a very special group of individuals I want to thank for the season. Our committee members do a 
power of work behind the scenes to ensure our members have some fantastic benefits and a great culture. Whilst much of 
the work may not be visible, the sacrifices made are immeasurable. Our committee members are the first to functions 
setting up and the last to leave, they put great hours into preparation of events, nominations for awards of members, and 
seeking ways to improve the professionalism of the group and the overall enjoyment of being a part of the WAFL Umpiring 
scene. To Dale, Rhett, Matt, Kendell, Steve, Mark, Jordan, Brad, Paul and Greg your commitment to this association has been 
fantastic and allowed us to grow into the fantastic position we are currently in. 

In addition to the committee, I would like to thank Darryl, Steve and Lee at the Commission, all of our coaching and fitness/ 
medical team for the terrific support shown towards the Association and committee members over the year. It is this 
integration and shared alliances which have ensured a galvanised umpiring team in WA. 

Beau Wardman 
WANFLUA President 



Secretary's Report 
would firstly like to acknowledge my fellow committee members on a year full of enthusiasm, 

enjoyment and success. Their dedication to umpiring and the Association does not go unnoticed, 
however the many hours of work put in behind the scenes is most certainly hard to 
appreciate until being involved yourself. 

2010 marked my first year on the committee and taking on the Secretary position. I will take this opportunity to thank 
President Beau Wardman for his mentoring role in offering advice and a helping hand and to Social Secretary Kendell Ball for 
her help and patience when corresponding about invites, functions and various other issues and procedures that arise. Their 
help and support allowed me to settle into a role that requires a lot of time and effort to be put into it and time to learn the ins 
and outs of the job. To Beau and Kendell, thank you. 

This year the WAFL umpires continued to train in the same uniform as 2009 due to the ongoing sponsorship of Life Member 
and former President, Captain and field umpire David Panagopoulos and his company Australia National Removals Group. 
On behalf of the committee and its members I thank David for his support of an Association that he continues to give to and 
be a major part of. As much as this has been recognised in public forums before, I would like to thank David for his time and 
efforts that he put into the WANFLUA during his time as President. The mountain of work he put into the Association became 
quite clear to me throughout the 2010 season. 

The WANFLUA is always looking to improve ways of communicating with its running members, coaches, life members and 
hall of fame members. This year we continued to use and further develop the email contact list in order to do this. More and 
more often we are using email as a way of corresponding rather than postal mail. During the year Kendell Ball set-up a 
WANFLUA email account which is controlled by the executive members. This allowed for easier correspondence and created 
a stronger identity for the WANFLUA over the internet. The WANFLUA also continued to utilise its Facebook page by 
recognising milestones, advertising up-and-coming functions and displaying photos of those functions. 

In May of 2010 the WANFLUA said farewell to one of its long serving committee members in Greg Rolfe due to his relocation 
to Victoria. Greg served as the barman, a job he did with no fuss and no accolades and also as a general committee member. 
Greg's commitment to the association and hard-work was duly recognised with a gift from the association in front of his 
peers. The work he put in was only truly appreciated once he had left after it took the remaining ten committee members to 
do his job over the remainder of the season, To Greg, I thank you for all your efforts and wish you well for all future 
endeavours. 

To all running members, I encourage you (if you have not already done so) to nominate yourselves for the committee and to 
get involved. Giving something back to an Association you love being apart of is a rewarding experience where you develop 
more friendships, have your say and learn valuable lessons. I look forward to hopefully being involved again in 2011 for 
another year of fun and enjoyment! 

Matt Dodgson 
WANFLUA Secretary 



Social Secretary's Report 
2010 was a very successful year for the WAN FLUAfunctions. We started the year off with Panel Night 

which was held down at Ernest Johnson Reserve. We had a new venue and new format for the night which 

was a huge success. Thank you to David Moon and Beau Wardman for co-hosting the night and keeping 

all the guests entertained, and to Craig O'Donoghue who produced the AV presentations. 

Harry's Night was next on the social calendar; we had 101 people in attendance, definitely higher than the last couple of 

years. The bar was fully stocked and May Jardine and Jo Smith once again prepared a fantastic meal for all to enjoy. This 

wonderful tradition is successful each and every year because of the continuous support May and Jo give, thank you ladies 

and I look forward to working with you in 2011. The trainers are the main focus of the night, as this function has grown to be 

a night where we get to say thank you to them for the work they do for us. They are a great group of people and we are very 

lucky to have them as part of our team, so to all of our trainers (WAFL & AFL) thank you. 

The WANFLUA Hall of Fame was introduced in 1995 and this year we saw our 50th person inducted. Peter Jeffers (Goal), Ben 

Brown (Boundary) and Mark Fussell (Field) were the 2010 inductees. Over 120 people were in attendance to help celebrate 

this fantastic achievement and it was wonderful to see so many of our life members and hall of fame members in 

attendance. We hope Peter, Ben and Mark enjoyed their special night. 

The Association once again held 'Singstar' night, we would have liked to have had more members down there but the people 

who attended had a good time. Majority dressed up and sang a few songs; the highlight of the evening was the arrival of the 

'Spice Girls'. Thank you to Paul Pitchers and Steve Gaensler for running this event, it was a great night. 

Presentation Night was once again held at the home of football, Subiaco Oval. We had many awards and presentations and it 

was great to have so many life members and special guests in attendance. Bill Deller from the AFLUA was in attendance to 

present Jamie Giles with his caricature which highlights Jamie's fantastic career. The WANFLUA also made a special 

presentation to Peter Frusher and Paul Smith, previous games record holders and announced the new name for the Most 

Improved Goal Umpire medal which is now the Shawcross Medal. David Shawcross broke Paul Smith's record of 319 league 

games in round 20. Congratulations to David on this wonderful achievement. 

The Grand Final dinner dance was held at the Hyatt Regency Hotel in Perth. Beau Wardman was the MC and DJ MC (McLane 

Edinger) had the dance floor cranking, it was a great way to finish off a great season. Congratulations to all umpires who 

umpired in the Grand Finals and reached milestones throughout the year. 

Thank you to everyone who helped out at the functions, your help is greatly appreciated. 

Kendell Ball 

WANFLUA Social Secretary 



2010 AT A GLANCE... 



Treasurer's Report 	(74'~i 
 

Al. 

The 2010 year was another solid one for the Association from a financial point of view. An operating 
surplus of $2,471 means the Association stays in a strong financial position. 

A change to our social calendar this year saw Panel Night held at Ernest Johnson reserve with great 	I. 
success. The more relaxed 'Panel' style was not only well received, the function was able to run at a 
considerably lower cost than previous ones at Subiaco Oval. This enabled more of our umpires subscriptions ($9,580,up 
from $7,370 in 2009) to go towards other services during the year. All other events ran smoothly and in a similar vein to 
previous years thanks to the outstanding efforts once again of our Social Secretary Kendell Ball. Our capstone event for the 
season, The WANFLUA Grand Final Dinner Dance, retained its status as an elite function with ticket prices kept at reasonable 
levels thanks to subsidisation from the WAFC and the Association. A loss on the event of $736 a good result in the 
circumstances. 

The Peter Repper Bar continued to trade at a high level, the big loss of Greg Rolfe as Bar Manager being alleviated by the 
added efforts of all members of the Association to keep the Bar open as much as possible during the year. A profit on trade 
of $3,014 (up 0.9%) a testament to the Bar was organised and maintained during the season. 

It is worth noting that cash on hand at the end of the year was $30,263 (down from $33,341) despite the profit. This can be 
partly attributed to increased merchandise on hand (up $1,645 to $2,745) and bar stock on hand (up $580 to $1,219), however 
the main factor is a decision by the Association to purchase some capital items during the year which we used to hire for our 
yearly functions. With a strong cash position, this decision will save hiring costs in future years and leave the Association in 
a stronger position. Capital acquisition for the year totalled $3,508 and included a projector, projector screens and trestle 
tables. 

Sponsorship from National Removals Group saw an additional $1,500 in revenue which was the first of a two year deal which 
has assisted the Association gain some flexibility in our revenue generating capability from uniform sponsorship. Other 
revenue and expenditure items for the year were largely in line with previous years and can be seen in our Financial 
Statements, which have again been audited by Mark Power. I would like to acknowledge once again the ongoing time given 
by Mark in being the Association's auditor which is much appreciated. 

This year will be my last as Treasurer as injury will see me out of umpiring for the coming season. I would like to thank the 
committee for their assistance during the year and in particular the support of the two Presidents I have served under, Beau 
Wardman and David Panagopoulos who have invested an enormous amount of time and effort to their roles and made my job 
much easier. Thanks to everyone else for their co-operation over the past three years and good luck moving forward. 

Rhett Hollick 
WANFLUA Treasurer 



Association Office Bearers 1953 2010 
tow 

953 
54 

1955 
1956 

1957 
1958 
1959 
1960 
1961 

President 
J. Ferguson 
L. Hurley 
H. Clair 
H. Clair 

H. Clair 
E. Crisp 
E. Crisp 
E. Crisp 

E. Crisp 

•Z.±ii' 
C. McMahon 
A. Glendinning 

L. Nathan 
L. Nathan 
L. Nathan 
L. Nathan 
L. Nathan 
L. Nathan 
L Nathan 

Treasurer  
C. McMahon 
A. Glendinning 

L. Nathan 
L. Nathan 

W. Carter 
W. Carter - 

W. Carter 
W. Carter 

D. Kemp 

1962 E. Crisp L. Nathan D. Kemp 

1963 E. Crisp L. Nathan B. Moore 

1964 B. Rigg L. Nathan B. Moore 

1965 B. Rigg L. Nathan B. Moore 

1966 
1967 

B. Rigg G. McComish 

G. McComish 

B. Moore 
E. Martino 

W. Brown 

W. Brown 

1968 C. Hills G. McComish E. Martino W. Brown 

1969 J. Dolling G. McComlsh P. Pustkuchen K. Cox 

1970 R. Whitfield P. Pustkuchen B. Bidsturp K. Cox 

1971 R. Whitfield P. Pustkuchen B. Williams R. Stubberfield 

1972 R. Whitfield P. Pustkuchen B. Williams R. Stubberfield 

1973 R. Whitfield P. Pustkuchen B. Williams R. Stubberfield 

1974 R. Capes P. Pustkuchen B. Collett R. Stubberfleld 

1975 R. Capes P. Pustkuchen B. Collett R. Stubberfleld 

1976 R. Capes P. Pustkuchen B. Collett D. Wakenshaw 

1977 R. Capes P. Pustkuchen D.Aslett D. Wakenshaw  

1978 R. Capes P. Pustkuchen D.Aslett T. Cant 

1979 R. Capes P. Pustkuchen D.Aslett T. Cant  

1980 J. Devine P. Pustkuchen K. Holland A. Mirabella  

1981 J. Devine D. McComlsh K. Holland A. Mirabella 

1982 J. Devine D. McComish K. O'Driscoll A. Mirabella 

1983 
1984 
1985 

J. Morris 
J. Morris 
R. Buckey 

D. McComish 
B. Appleby 
R. Graffin 

R. Hendrie 	- 

R. Hendrie 
R. Hendne 

K. O'Driscoll -- 
D. Green 
B. Grimmmmond 

1986 R. Buckey R. Graffin R. Hendrie G.Palmer 

1987 R. Buckey L. Cooper M. Power C. Shimmmmon 

1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 

R. Buckey 

M. Ball 
M. Ball 
D.Johnson 

L. Cooper 
R. Poole 
D. White 

D. White 

P. Smith 
P. Smith 
P. Smith 

P. Smith 

L. Putland 

Mrs. E. Ball 
B. H!. jimihalakis 
M. Ball 

1992 D. Johnson P Frusher P. Smith J. Hauswirth 

1993 G. Vernon P. Frusher P. Smith J. Hauswlrth 

1994 T. Garrett D. Starcevich P. Smith N. Tilley 

1995 G. Scroop D. Starcevich G. Gilbee D. Cole 

1996 G. Scroop D. Starcevich S. Kronja J. Hauswirth 

1997 G. Scroop D. Starcevich G. Pampacos N. Jessup 

1998 S. Gill D. Shawcross P. Smith N. Jessup 

1999 S. Gill D. Shawcross P. Smith R. Lampard 

2000 S. Gill J. Petrie M. O'Dea/ P. Smith L. Farmer 

2001 D.Shawcross B. Marsh/D. Corcoran 	M. Evans A. Shepherdson 

2002 D. Shawcross A. Walker M. Evans A. Shepherdson 

2003 D. Shawcross A. Walker M. Evans M. Hayes 

2004 D. Shawcross A. Walker S. Parry B. Brown 

2005 D. Shawcross D. O'Neill A. Peacock R. Kukura 

2006 G. Bandy D. O'Neill A. Peacock K.Ball 

2007 G. Bandy D. O'Neill A. Peacock K.Bali 

2008 D. Panagopoulos D._O'Neill/B._Wardman 	R._Hollick K.Ball/C.O'Connor 

2009 D. Panagopoulos B. Wardman R. Hollick K.Ball 

2010 B.Wardman M.Dodgson R. Hollick K.Ball 



General Minager AFC Umpirim Re, ort 
To the WANFLUA President Beau Wardman and the 2010 Committee, I congratulate you all on a 
terrific year. The committee continues to play an essential role, given current challenges, whilst its 
leadership in shaping future decision making for WAFL Umpiring remains a key factor in all we 
undertake. 

The WANFLUA social functions conducted throughout the season were simply first class. The personal time and effort 
dedicated by individual committee members towards such events plays a significant role in creating a positive and 
enjoyable environment for every participant. 

The professionalism and attention to detail of formal functions such as our Hall of Fame and Presentation Night have 
ensured over many years that the history, culture and tradition of WAFL Umpiring holds a proud and special place within the 
WA Football industry. 

WAFC Umpiring remains totally committed to working in close partnership with our WANFLUA, our sincere thanks go to all 
concerned for their assistance and support thus making 2010 such a successful season. 

I would like to make special mention of the 2010 WAFL Umpire coaching team coordinated by Darryl Sinclair our State 
Umpire Coach. This team has a difficult task and like any coaching position, irrespective of the sport or involvement, it comes 
in for it's fair share of criticism. 

The reward and recognition in being an umpires' coach would be at the lower end of the scale within our WA Football 
coaching industry however the dedication, work ethic and expertise provided by our collective WAFL coaching team has been 
sensational, their passion to support, thus put back into umpiring, remains crucial to our future. 

Results from our state online umpire survey, conducted this season, showed over 93% of our collective WAFL Umpire team 
highly rated the efforts, guidance and knowledge of our WAFL coaching team. We thank everyone for their ongoing 
commitment and look forward to retaining all concerned come season 2011. 

To Holly Shawcross, Maryanne Stan—Bishop and all trainers we again acknowledge your valuable contribution. Your qualified 
guidance and efforts play an integral role in performance outcomes whilst ensuring the key area of umpire welfare maintains a 
high standard. 

At the end of the day, our WAFL Umpire planning, operational systems and strategies seek to extract defined and 
fundamental outcomes. These being the development, growth, retention and enjoyment for all WAFL Umpires. We appreciate, 
just like a WAFL Club, that we still have a lot of work in progress, however I believe under the current structure we will 
continue to make sound progress in all areas. 

Whilst we continued to be challenged on a number of fronts this season, the performance and professionalism shown from 
our collective umpiring team was outstanding. We have a very talented, exciting and focused umpiring team and we take great 
pride and satisfaction in seeing the many achievements and milestones reached each season across all disciplines. We 
encourage all involved to maximise their opportunities, embrace challenges and to enjoy the journey ahead. 

I would like to conclude by wishing everyone the very best going into season 2011. 

Steve Hargrave 

General Manager WAFC Umpiring 



State UmpiresCoachReport 
In 2010 the Hal Symons Fitness Camp returned to Woodman Point in Cockburn and was again a 
highlight of the umpiring season. 

The opening address by Paul Pitchers was outstanding and the closing presentation from West Coast 
Eagles Premiership Coach and Player John Worsfold set the tone for the year. 

The activities were fantastic and the new card game coordinated by Kendell Ball was brilliant. The traditional 
volleyball competition continues to be a great contest with Wardman's Warriors creating their own dynasty. 

Though it was disappointing that Craig Hendrie was not offered another AFL Contract this was counteracted knowing that 
Craig continued on as a WAFL umpire. 

The addition of boundary umpires Jace Collingridge and Brett Dalgleish to the AFL list was outstanding and I am sure they 
were fast tracked due to the diligent coaching from AFL Boundary Umpires Coach Sean Fairfoul and both umpires will carve 
out wonderful careers. 

A highlight of the season was AFL goal umpire Dale Edwick being appointed to the NAB Cup pre-season Grand Final. 

Nathan Doig and Alan Zanich capped of great seasons by running the boundary in the St Kilda v Western Bulldogs 
Preliminary Final and this can now build the foundation for them in 2011. 

It was with touch of sadness that Jamie Giles retired from AFL boundary and his contribution on the field over many years 
will be missed. Well done Jamie on a magnificent career. 

AFL boundary umpire Haden Martin was de-listed and surprisingly decided to take up playing football. 

Our Perth-based field umpires in Dean Margetts, Todd Keating and Jeff Dalgleish had successful seasons and we are looking 
forward to big things from them in 2011. Thanks men for the leadership you provide to the WAFL team. 

The AFL Perth based umpiring team is to be congratulated on their season and the professionalism they display. 

Boundary Umpires Coach Geoff O'Neill and his coaching team did a great job with the boundary umpires. The team consisted 
of 42 umpires with nearly 50% of umpires being first or second-year umpires. The three umpire system continues to be 
successful and we are confident that we now have a solid foundation and the young boundaries will remain on the team for 
many years to come. 

I would like to make special mention to boundary umpire Greg Smith who continues to break new ground and finished the 
season on 360 league games. This is a great achievement and I look forward to seeing Greg on the boundary in 2011. 

The achievements of Craig Hendrie -five grand finals, four Montgomery Medals and 313 games - are simply amazing and we 
look forward to seeing Hendo in 2011. 

Not to be underestimated is goal umpire David Shawcross' three grand finals and 320 record breaking games as our 
goalies best flag waver. 

As State Umpires Coach I am so grateful that we have three umpires from three separate disciplines prepared to continue to 
give up their time and contribute to an inexperienced team. 

Goal Umpires Coach Cohn Shawcross in conjunction with John Marrapodi, Robert Davis, Adam Tilley and Rick Payne 
continue to develop exciting young goal umpires. 

The highlight of the season was the number of debutants across the three disciplines and we are looking forward to all the 
debutants making positive contributions to the team in 2011. 

Our leadership team provided great guidance to our 100-strong members and I thank Captain Gavin Statham, Beau Wardman, 
Scott McPhee, Kendell Ball, Matt Laycock, Steve Gaensler, Brad Hunt and Michael Washbourne for their efforts. 



To all the match day coaches across the three disciplines I thank you for your dedication, expertise, commitment and 
enthusiasm you bring to our team. 

I am extremely grateful for the efforts of Holly Shawcross and Maryanne Stan—Bishop who ensured that training and the 
well-being of the team was met. 

Though the medical roles were, split Daryl Chatt, Ebony Riggio and Alyce Newman looked after the needs of the AFL umpire: 
team but also assisted the WAFL team. 

To our entire umpiring family, particularly award winners, grand final umpires and umpires who accomplished milestones, 
congratulations on a great season. 

The High Performance State Umpires Coach's role works closely with the WANFLUA President and committee and I 
sincerely thank President Beau Wardman in his first year, not only for the support they have given me this year, but for their 
efforts in organising functions for the umpires and life members. 

Finally, I would like to thank Fiona, Ryan and Kyle for the sacrifices they make so that I can work in the football industry on 
permanent basis. The after hours work and at times weekends away requires special support from the family and without 
their support I could not fill the role effectively. 

Each season brings new challenges and I am confident that if we all work together as a team and continue to share ideas we 
will have another successful season. 

Enjoy your hard earned break, take care and I look forward to working with you all in 2011. 

Darryl Sinclair 
State Umpire Coach 

The Coaches 

Back Row (L.R): Trevor Rees, Alan Meldrum, Robert Davis, Andrew Ball, Bruce Wheatland, Matt 
Hayes, Adam Tilley, Michael Pampacos, John Marrapodi 

Front Row (L-R): Rick Payne, Cohn Shawcross, Darryl Sinclair, Graeme Zanich, Geoff O'Neill, Marty 
Tompkins 



Field; Le ag  u e Stat '1' sw t'1' CS an,  d 204* Squad 
NAME  WAFL AFL TOTAL 
BOWDEN Mark 2002 9 32 11 43 43 

DALGLEISH Jeff 2003 8 95 21 98 18 116 

FARMER Luke 1998 13 195 19 158 56 214 

HENDRIE Craig 1995 16 287 26 244 69 313 

HOLLICK Rhett 2003 8 27 4 31 31 

KEATING Todd 2000 11 169 20 156 33 189 

KELLEHER Matt 2000 11 52 18 70 70 

MARGETTS Dean 1998 13 224 22 102 144 246 

MARTIN Alex 2005 6 12 6 18 18 

McPHEE Scott 2004 7 63 18 81 81 

MOON David 2004 7 15 6 21  21 

O'DONOGHUE Craig 2001 10 19 3 24 24 

O'NEILL David 2004 7 50 24 74  74 

ORR Justin 2003 8 82 24 106 106 

PARRY Stuart 2002 9 138 25 163 163 

PATTINSON Chris 2004 7 62 21 83 83 

PITCHERS, Paul 1999 12 44 - wmvmwww~ -  44 -. 44 

SHELTON Ryan 2006 5 12 16 28 28 

STATHAM Gavin 1995 16 265 24 289 289 

WARDMAN Beau 2006 5 13 19 32 32 

WOROBEC Mark 2005 6 0 8 8 8 
McCAW Robert 2005 6 0 4 4 4 

NORTON Travis 2004 7 0 5 5 5 

WRIGHT Jordan 2009 2 0 1 1 1 
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Back Row (L-R): Leigh Retaltick, Rob McCaw, David O'Neill, Alistair Standing, Jeff Datgleish, Craig Bowden, Alex Martin, 
Matt Dodgson, Peter McCaw, Eddie Williams 

Middle Row (L-R): Matt Adams, Ben Laycock, Nick Pinelli, Matt DeJong, Alex Cole, Chris McCann, Todd Keating, Dean 
Margetts, Jerome Mohen, Gavin Crowther, Paul Pitchers, Jordy Wright, Mark Worobec 

Front Row (L-R): Ryan Shelton, Beau Wardman, Justin Orr, Stuart Parry, Craig Hendrie, Gavin Statham, Craig 
O'Donog hue, Scott McPhee 



Bound-aq Umpires'Coach Report 
2010 was a year that we were going to struggle again for numbers, but I was confident that 
with the recruiting we had done in 2008 and 2009, this young group would be prepared to 
take up the challenge and get the job done. 

To say "ignore youth at your peril" was never more evident and when they were given the opportunity they grabbed it 
with both hands and did not let the coaching staff or the competition down. The thing that excited me about this group 
was they wanted to achieve as much as possible and from a coaching viewpoint I could not have asked for anything 
more. 

A few long term injuries and illnesses along the way also impacted on the group and at times there was some 
inconsistent performances and this is one area I would like to see improvement in next year. 

The pre-season started with 32 boundary umpires and we gained another seven as the year progressed. Training was of a 
high standard and Dom Strambolini and Ryan Sinclair were rewarded for their efforts in the pre-season by being selected 
to debut in league football in round 1. 

A total of seven boundary umpires made their league debut in 2010 and I think this tells us that, while we have a young 
list, there is so much opportunity for those willing to make the commitment. Congratulations to Lachlan Kennedy, Ben 
Walker, Jack Forward, Tom Dihm and Brodie Ward for their achievements in umpiring league football. 

Brad Hunt and Ryan Kukura were rewarded for some good early performances by being named to umpire the WA v VIC 
State game at Medibank Stadium in May. To our 18's and 16's Carnival umpires Brad Hunt (who was a late inclusion for 
Callum Brown who sustained an injury) and Hugo Robinson, I offer congratulations from all the coaching staff and hope 
this is the springboard for a highly successful career. Congratulations to those umpires who achieved milestones and 
goals you may have set. 

Other notable award winners in 2010 were: 

Brad Hunt - Ron Hall Medal - Best Pre-Season Boundary Umpire 
Michael Washbourne - Greg Smith Medal - Most Improved Boundary Umpire 
Brad Hunt - John Devine Medal - Boundary Umpire of the Year 

On Grand Final Day it was noticeable that there were a lot of new faces running on that day and all acquitted themselves 
well. Of the ten umpires who officiated in Grand Finals, five were umpiring their first Grand Final, one running his first 
reserves Grand Final, and we had three of the four boundary umpires doing their first league Grand Final. I think that 
shows the changing face of boundary umpiring and the opportunities that can arise. 

LEAGUE: Brad Hunt, Michael Washbourne, Ryan Kukura, Adam Bastick 
RESERVES: Callum Brown, Brodie Ward, Brandon Simpson 
COLTS: Lachlan Kennedy, Ryan Sinclair, Ben Walker 

To Steve Hargrave and Darryl Sinclair, thank you for the support you have shown throughout the year. 

We should also thank Holly Shawcross and Mick Adams whose organised sessions were set out very professionally and I 
thought the running of the group was as good as it has ever been. 

To Maryanne Stan-Bishop and your hardworking team thank you for your humour and expertise as your work does not go 
unrecognised. 

A big thank you to Michael Pampacos and Sean Fairfoul for your support and advice, and whilst this was a tough year, 
hopefully the rewards for your hard work will start to flow on in 2011. 

Finally I would like to wish you all the best in health and happiness and as a group let's look forward to an improved 2011. 

Geoff O'Neill 
Boundary Umpires Coach 
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9ABINALL Steve 1988 10 M_.. 0 64 
BASTICK Adam 2006 5 44 24 68 

_BROWN Callum 2008 3 27 17 44 
COLLINGRIDGE Jace 2007 4 36 20 37 
DALGLEISH Brett 2005 6 72 22 75 
DOIG Nathan 2002 8 156 24 66 
FORWARD Jack 2010 1 0 4 4 

HEPTINSTALL Richard 2006 5 84 22 75 
HUNT Brad 2007 4 44 26 
KENNEDY Lachlan 2008 3 0 13 13 
KUKURA Ryan 2001 10 146 21 167 
MILLS Andrew 2005 5 2 14 16 
ROBINSON Hugo 2009 1 3 14 17 
SIMPSON Brandon 2004 6 18 21 39 
SINCLAIR Ryan 2008 3 0 21 21 
SMITH Greg 1994 17 353 7 201 
STRAMBOLINI Dom 2008 3 .000,_0 16 16 
WASHBOURNE Michael 2005 6 63 25 88 
WALKER Ben 	.2O08 3 7 7 

ZANICH Alan 1999 12 195 222 110 
DIHM Tom ,. _201 2010 - -. --'------- 5_.. _  
WARD Brodie 2008 3 0 3 3 
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Back Row (L-R): Brad Hunt, Greg Smith, Nathan Herbert, Adam Bastick, Brodie Ward, Daniel Davis, Brett Dalgleish, Jason 
Morrow, Kirk Webster 

Middle Row (L-R): Richard Heptinstall, Stephen Babinall, Nathan Doig, Jack Nyenhuis, Ryan Kukura, Jace Collingridge, 
Monique Hollick, Ryan Sinclair, Ben Walker, Hayden Martin, David Thatcher 

Front Row (L.R): Kyle Sinclair, Kris Healy, Callum Brow, Jack Forward, Hugo Robinson, Brandon Simpson, Lachlan 
Kennedy, Michael Washboume, Jack McDonald 



Goal Umpires' Coach Report 	/ 
Twenty-five umpires represented our WAFL Goal Umpire Panel in season 2010, servicing the three 	AL AN 
grades of the WAFL competition in a very professional manner. Four of them formed the WA-based 	_____________ 
AFL goal umpire team and a further ten officiated in WAFL senior football in 2010. 	 ______________________ 

A number of colts games were also umpired by community football goal umpires: Corey Buscall, Teegan Lincoln and Shean 
Gilday and umpire coaches Rick Payne and Martin Tompkins. It is hoped Corey, Teegan and Shean will join the WAFL goal 
umpire panel in season 2011. Other new faces in WAFL football were Michael Scaffidi, Emmy French and Steve Touchell. All 
have made an excellent start to their goal umpiring and will look to build on their skills in season 2011. Reuben Garlett returned 
to WAFL football after several seasons absent. Reuben spent most of season 2010 in reserves football and finished a 
successful season umpiring the colts Grand Final. 

There were two debutants in WAFL senior football in 2010, Luke Edwards (9 games) and Jared Warren (4 games). They have 
both had a look inside the door to experience the hard work and commitment required to remain at the senior level and to enjoy 
the rewards of being a member of that elite group. I am sure Luke will capitalise on this achievement, demonstrating the 
necessary dedication and hard work to cement a permanent position on the senior panel in season 2011. 

Jared is taking a break from umpiring to pursue his trade. Simon Thomas (91 games), Jack Crawshaw (26 games), Ben Lester 
and Kevin Beermier have also indicated they may not be returning to goal umpiring in season 2011. Thanks to each of them for 
the service they have given to our Association and to the game, we wish them every success in their future endeavours. 

For the 2010 finals campaign we continued the practice of selecting a minimum goal umpire finals panel. Thirteen goal umpires 
were selected and they delivered quality goal umpiring throughout the finals campaign. 

The four goal umpires selected to the senior finals were Dave Shawcross (324 games), Brody Payne (30 games), Kendell Ball (65 
games) and Simon Thomas (90 games). Their approach to season 2010 demonstrated again the winning formula they follow to 
achieve their success. They take no short-cuts. Their campaign for each season begins in early November of the previous year 
and continues for 11 months until finals. It's a long journey, but the reward of a senior final and possibly a grand final are well 
worth the effort. Each of these umpires leads by example, demonstrating a commitment to personal fitness; outstanding 
off-field leadership as they represent our team; and consistent on-field performances every weekend at the highest level of 
professionalism with skill, polish of presentation, fitness, knowledge and accuracy. 

At the next level, we have a number of dedicated umpires on our panel who are striving to achieve the same level of success. 
But, it is only right that the road to success in WAFL football should be tough, making the goal all the more valuable. The skills 
of goal umpiring are not easily learned and it takes a number of seasons of focused dedication and learning to be able to apply 
those skills consistently at the highest standard over the twenty-seven weeks of home and away games and finals. 

Congratulations to the three Grand Final goal umpire teams for season 2010: 

League: Dave Shawcross and Brody Payne (Emg. Kendell Ball) 
Reserves: Johnno Laycock and Sam Hunter (Emg. Jack Crawshaw) 
Colts: Jared Warren and Reuben Garlett (Emg. Lauren French) 

Well done to Dave Shawcross who umpired his third WAFL League Grand Final and to Brody Payne who umpired his first WAFL 
League Grand Final in season 2010. 

Goal umpire award winners for season 2010 were: 
Dave Shawcross - Carter Medal - Goal Umpire of the Year 2010 
Brody Payne - Shawcross Medal - Most Improved Goal Umpire 2010 
Johnno Laycock - Rose Medal - Best Pre-season Goal Umpire 2010 

Dave Shawcross umpired his second interstate game, WA v Victoria at Leederville Oval on 22 May 2010. Dave also 
umpired his record breaking 3201h  senior game in the East Perth v West Perth game on 11 August 2010, breaking Paul Smith's 
record number of senior games for a WAFL goal umpire. His career includes 106 AFL games, four AFL finals, three WAFL Grand 
Finals and two interstate games. The medal for Most Improved Goal Umpire has now been renamed the Shawcross Medal in 
honour of Dave achieving the highest number of senior games umpired by a goal umpire. 

Other milestones in season 2010: Adam Peacock 150 games; Brett Rogers 100 games; Johnno Laycock and Kendell Ball 50 
games. 



My thanks to John Marrapodi, Robert Davis, Rick Payne, and Adam Tilley, with assistance from Martyn Tompkins, who formed 
our Goal Umpire Coaching team in 2010. John is our AFL coach who also provides considerable input at WAFL level as a match 
day and training coach. Robert is tireless in his work as a match day and training coach and brings a wealth of experience and 
knowledge to our panel. Rick is a match day and training coach, bringing his considerable teaching skills to assist in 
developing our young panel. Adam and Martyn are former umpires who bring a wealth of practical experience to our team. 

Season 2011 will soon be upon us presenting new opportunities for our young goal umpiring panel and promises to be 
exciting and rewarding for us all. 

Cohn Shawcross 
Goal Umpire Coach 

Goal: League Statistics and 2010 Squad 
NAME  ENTRY  YEARS  END 2009  2010  WAFL  AFL  TOTAL 
BALL Kendell 2003 8 48 17 65 65 
CRAWSHAW Jack 2005 6 20 15 35 35 
EDWARDS Luke 2006 5 0 6 6 6 
EDWICK Dale 1996 13 155 24 127 52 179 
FRENCH Lauren 2006 5 4 7 11 11 
LAYCOCK John 2005 6 42 14 56 56 
LAYCOCK Matt 2004 7 68 17 85 85 
PAYNE Brody 2005 6 9 21 30 30 
PEACOCK Adam 2001 10 143 21 120 44 164 
ROGERS Brett 2003 8 89 24 97 16 113 
SHAWCROSSD 1993 300 24 221 103 324 
SPEAR Michael 1999 12 201 21 140 82 222 
THOMAS Simon 2002 9 73 17 90 90 
WARREN Jared 2005 6 0 4 4 4 

Back Row (L.R): Dave Shawcross, Brody Payne, Jonathon Laycock, Brett Rogers, 
Bryn Butler, Matthew Laycock 

Middle Row (L-R): Sam Hunter, Steve Gaensler, Luke Edwards, Mike Spear, Dale 
Edwick, Reuben Garlett 

Front Row (L-R): Emmy French, Lauren French, Simon Thomas, Adam Peacock, 
Sally Boud, Kendell Ball 



Stren.th & 5MItIOD109 Coach Report 
	c. 

Season 2010, well I guess most would look back and say it was a year of many changes and 
opportunity for all, right from the umpires through to the fitness staff. This year was the first year I was 
appointed as Strength & Conditioning Coach, having to fill the knowledgeable and experienced 
shoes of former fitness coach Rob Suriano, who had been with the club since 2005. I was taken 
under Rob's supervision as a practical student back in 2008 and spent 2009 as his assistant coach. 

I would like to thank all the umpires and coaching staff for allowing the change-over in roles to be a smooth and extremely 
supportive transition. The first few months of the season I was still finding my ground and establishing a good 
relationship with the umpires, but as the season progressed things eventually began to settle and I became less nervous in 
the way I conducted training. I have certainly learnt a lot over the season and when I look back I can see what works, what 
doesn't, what to change and what to improve on to keep both enjoyment and fitness consistency. 

I was very impressed to see so many of the umpires coming into the season with a solid established fitness base, it shows 
the majority of you took it as a responsibility to rest properly and commit to a solid pre-season. Therefore I cannot stress it 
enough to do the same thing again for 2011, allow for some off time and well needed recovery over the break, hang the 
runners up for a little, then get the motivation and discipline rolling by recommencing your pre-season so you are ready to go 
in February. 

The team atmosphere and leadership of the senior umpires this year was a solid driving force in keeping the groups 
motivated to turn up to training, with a lot of you pushing to "take responsibility" out on the track. It is hard training week 
after week with no competition goal really in sight. However, looking outside the box, the fitness training associated with 
being an umpire provides you with a stable exercise routine to keep yourself fit, strong and healthy. This is particularly 
important overall health and well-being as well as helping pursue your umpiring career goals. If you didn't belong to 
WANFLUA would you train as hard as you do with the group? Would you be motivated to train through scorching heat or 
heavy rain all on your lonesome? As a group you excel in your delivery in umpiring and it is great to see the majority of you 
have the same motivation and drive for your fitness goals. 

Although keeping a few of Rob's favourite sessions on board this year, I did my best to mix up the variety a little, but also 
transition my coaching style across as easily as I could in small doses. I have received lots of feedback from the umpires and 
coaching staff on the sessions I have provided which I will take on board for next year to ensure the 2011 program brings a 
fresh feel and a high level of fitness like 2010 brought us. 

My advice to you all is to remember to continue to train successfully and not competitively. Know your body and your limits. 
Combine this with a good healthy diet, adequate recovery and plenty of variety in your training. Include some flexibility and 
strength training to keep your body strong. Enjoy your training and make the most of your time off from pounding those 
runners into the ground. Try something different over the summer, a boxing class, pilates, or even swimming even. Set your 
goals for 2011 both on the field for umpiring and for your training and let's make it an even better year for umpiring in WA 
See you all next season! 

Holly Shawcross 

Strength and Conditioning Coach 



Head T 	Report 
The 2010 season saw the split of WAFL with AFL umpires, which enabled more dedicated care to the WAFL umpires. The 
WANFLUA appointed a new head trainer and a familiar face in Kylie Hansen as deputy. The focus of the medical trainers for 
2010 was to keep the umpires on the track through prehabilitation and rehabilitation. We had a strong and enjoyable start to 
the season with the introduction of early morning core at the camp. Presentations throughout the season kept the umpiring 
group informed of new injury reporting protocol and various rehab and prehab options they had to keep them on the track. 

Communication was a major part of keeping the total number of games missed, down in season 2010. Umpires, coaches, 
fitness and medical staff worked very well together to keep the injuries to a minimum. Each injury concern was documented 
and the coaches informed, allowing injured umpires adequate time to heal without the pressure from coaches unaware of the 
situation. 

2010 was a great year for keeping preventable injuries low, especially towards the end of the season leading into finals. The 
most common injuries seen this season were to shins, ITB, hamstrings and calves, all of which can be improved with the 
correct preventative strengthening exercises. Heading into season 2011 WANFLUA will introduce a new head trainer in Kylie 
Hansen. I am very confident that she and the medical staff will continue the efforts and do a great job next year. Thanks for a 
great season and best of luck in the future. 

Maryanne Stan-Bishop 
WAFL Head Trainer 

Back Row: Darryl Chatt, Iris Dolphin, Kylie Hansen, Wendy Jacka, Ben Mastaglia , Alyce Newman 

Front Row: Hannah Mitchell, Maryanne Stan-Bishop, Amber Whiteford, Janice Chan 



AFL Report 
By Jeff Daigleish 

2010 saw a number of changes to the WA- based AFL umpiring unit. Jace Collingridge and Brett Dalgleish were appointed to 
the AFL boundaries list and umpired consistently well all year, with Jace umpiring his first AFL final between Fremantle and 
Hawthorn after 'Z' had to pull out due to illness. Luke Farmer made the move east to get closer to the main field umpiring 
group in Victoria. A move that saw him, again consolidate himself as an established AFL umpire. He umpired 19 games 
including the round 6 Carlton v Collingwood blockbluster as well as a number of Friday night games. Brett Rosebury, WA's 
favourite ex-pat backed up his 2009 effort to be appointed to his second AFL grand final, which for only the third time in 
history ended in a draw. The following week Brett umpired his third grand final in the grand final replay and officiated in his 
200th AFL game to become the most decorated umpire to have haled from WA since the inception of the national competition. 

The WA goal umpiring team impressed again with their professionalism and attention to detail. Second year goal umpire 
Brett Rogers continued to show why he is an emerging leader within the goal umpiring ranks with his work ethic and 
dedication. Adam Peacock had another superb season in 2010, flying under the radar beautifully. Dale Edwick had a 
standout season, often seen smashing himself on the training track, the ex-field and now goal umpire extraordinaire 
continues to set the benchmark for professionalism and work ethic. Mike Spear showed his style in 2010 with a very 
consistent season. Unfortunately at the end of 2010 Speary was not offered a contract for 2011, which paved the way for 
Matthew Laycock. Fortunately for WA umpiring Speary will be seen strutting his stuff in the WAFL for a few seasons yet, 
returning to contribute his services and experience to the young WAFL goal umpiring group in 2011 and hopefully beyond. 

Nathan Doig had an outstanding season, being appointed to three finals including the Preliminary Final between StKilda and 
Western Bulldogs, as well as officiating in his 100th  AFL game between West Coast and StKilda. 'Doigy' as he is affectionately 
known, now has five finals credited to his name. Alan Zanich, self appointed leader of the WA clan, had a very successful 
season which saw him go past 100 AFL games in the round 15 clash between West Coast and Adelaide and be appointed to 
the Elimination Final between Fremantle and Hawthorn, only to be struck down by illness the day of the match. Richard 
Heptinstall in his second year on the list consolidated his spot as an AFL boundary with a very consistent year. Jace 
Collingridge and Brett Dalgleish also performed well in their first years in the big league with 19 (including a final) and 17 
games respectively. 

With field umpire Luke Farmer opting for the café strips and freezing weather of Melbourne for the 2010 season, Dean 
Margetts, Todd Keating and Jeff Dalgleish were left to represent Western Australia. Dean Margetts had a very strong year 
moving into his 10th  as an established AFL umpire. Dubbed the 'Road Warrior' Dean travelled 65,000 km over the course of 
the season, which saw him appointed to a number of big games that even Greg Scroop would be envious of. No stranger to 
giving away signed No. 6 guernseys to young and budding umpires, Dean, being a man of the people finished up the year 
being appointed as emergency umpire for the Fremantle v Hawthorn Elimination Final. Todd Keating continued to consolidate 
himself at AFL level with a solid and consistent year. Left without a rookie for 2010, the WA based field umpires were often 
required to double up as an emergency umpire on a weekly basis. 

It would also be remisce of me not to mention the coaching and support staff who week-in week-out provide advice and 
support to the WA-based team. Darryl Sinclair was recognised for his efforts over the past five years by being promoted to 
the National High Performance Coach role in which he oversaw the National 18s carnival. John Marrapodi continued to 
critique his goal umpiring crew to a new level - some say he has been heavily influenced by Cohn Shawcross' 143 steps to 
goal umpiring hypothesis, which will be available in novel format at all good book stores soon. Sean Fairfoul, filed a 
record 93 investigations for the year - a tally that was met by VIC, QLD, NSW and SA combined. Some are now suggesting 
he undertake a compulsory eye examination with our main sponsors OPSM. Finally our fill-in observer, Trevor Garrett, graced 
the group with his knowledge and expertise when he was available. Thank you to these coaches for sharing your knowledge 
and experience as we look for ways improve as individuals and as a team. 

Trainers and support staff are often considered to be the glue that holds a team together, and as well as keeping a few body's 
from falling apart in 2010, the support team in WA, Head trainer Darryl Chat, young veteran Alyse Newman and head physio 
Ebony Riggio are no exception. Thank you for helping the boys get up week-in week-out, your work never goes unnoticed. 

Looking ahead to 2011, just like WA Golden Eggs, the foundation has been 'laid in WA' for a successful year. The 
Challenge for the group is to maintain its unwavering level of commitment, dedication and professionalism as they take a one 
team approach to get the best results for our group, but for football in general. 



AFL: Statistics and 2010 V'7A Squad 
COLLINGRIDGEJace 19 19 KEATING Todd 10 33 

DALGLEISH Brett 17 17 MARGETTS Dean 22 144 

DALGLEISH Jeff 10 18 PEACOCK Adam 11 44 

DOIG Nathan 19 111 ROGERS Brett 10 16 

EDWICK Dale 12 	uWg0WAQffi& . SPEAR Michael 11 82 

HEPTINSTALL Richard 17 30 ZANICH Alan 18 105 

Back Row (L.R): Ebony Riggio, Daryl Chaff, Darryl Sinclair, Brett Rogers, Dale Edwick, Mike Spear, Adam Peacock, Sean 
Fairfold, John Marrapodi, Trevor Garrett 

Front Row: (L-R): Nathan Doig, Richard Reptinstall, Jace Collingridge, Brett Dalgleish, Dean Margetts, Jeff Dalgleish, Todd 
Keating 

VFUAFL Games by WANFLUA Members 
Grant Vernon 203 Jamie Giles 203 Andrew Neale 15 Michael Spear 71 
Brett Rosebury 148 Greg Smith 159 Richard Heptinstall 13 Wayne Hendrie 56 
Greg Scroop 130 Daniel Gooch 154 Clay Shimmmon 10 Peter Jeffers 41 
Dean Margetts 122 George Pampacos 125 Grahame Daniel 6 Dale Edwick 40 
çg Hendrie 69 Nathan Doig 92 Greg McDonald 5 Adam Peacock 33 
Trevor Garrett 50 Alan Zanich 87 Anthony Gooch 4 Robin Datby 30 
Mike Ball 45 Tim Gooch 65 Craig Curtis 3 John Marrapodi 29 
Luke Farmer 37 Nathan Jessup 53 Steve Walker 3 Trevor Cant 17 
David Corcoran 31 Haden Martin 50 Dominic White 2 Ron Poole 14 
Mark Fussell 25 Tony Franchina 41 Trevor Henderson I Trevor Pescud 13 
Todd Keating 23 Bernard Roberts 36 [OAL U M P I RES Frank Cetnich 10 
David Johnson 16 Phil Nolan 30 Paul Smith 109 Dean Berry 7 
Jeff Dalgleish 8 Peter Frusher 24 Andrew Curtis 107 Dick Stubberfield 7 
Sam Kronja 6 Ben Brown 22 David Shawcross 103 Lester Cox 6 
Phil O'Reilly 6 Stewart Tempest 21 Rob Hendrie 99 Brett Rogers 6 
Peter Repper 2 Tig Bergersen 16 Cos Martino 82 Terry Thomlinson 4 



Hal Symons 
By Luke Edwards 

This year's Hal Symons Team Building Camp took place at Woodman Point and was by far the groups most enjoyable camp 

to date. We arrived down at the camp on Friday night to the company of Bruce's burgers and then got stuck into the 

theoretical side of the camp. Diet, drugs in sport, racial vilification, workplace bullying and the healthy umpiring 

environment were the topics covered and the close on Friday evening signified the end to the business side of the camp! By 

Saturday morning, the sun is shining and whistles are blowing loudly to get everyone out of bed. If you thought the 6am 

wakeup call was bad, it only got worse as we set out on a series of 600 meter efforts. After completing the fitness work for 

the morning, we were all well and truly awake and ready for a big day. The mornings activities consisted of a big 

breakfast, coaching sessions, goal setting and a more enjoyable set of fitness activities down by the beach. Once we hit the 

beach, we split into our teams for the camps and the mind games begun. This year's teams were Wardz Warriors, Sinca's 

(Ryan) Stingrays, Payne's Parrots, Laycock's (Ben) Lizards, Boud's Bilbys and Costa's Cats. The beach wrestling was one of 

the more enjoyable activities as some of the guys got to show off their strength, in particular the ripped body of Michael 

"Milfhunter" Harrington. But the magic moment of the camp was towards the end of the beach activities when the WAFL's 

own sumo wrestlers in Darryl Sinclair and Adam Tilley wrestled for the battle of the big boys. Both left nothing behind in 

what was a well fought contest but Tilley's evident KFC super variety bucket overdose is what got him over the line and 

restored some respect from his peers. With the video of the fight circling the internet both are expected to be off to Japan in 

the near future. After lunch was served the real games began, with the volleyball, basketball and cricket all kicking off at 

1pm. Volleyball was the only sport that had a grand final and the teams all had one thing on their mind, the John McKay 

Shield. Everyone stood up to honour the late John McKay for a minute silence prior to the game. The final was a fiery 

contest with the majority of the crowd sledging and making personal threats to the skipper of the Warriors, Beau Wardman. 

After the Warriors won the first set, the Parrots fought back to win the second, thanks to inspirational efforts from Pana, and 

an upset was brewing. Wardz was losing his cool and needed to lift. The crowd was getting very animated and it was just a 

great spectacle to be a part of. In the end the Warriors got up in the third and final set to win the John McKay Shield. Once 

the sports and activities for the day had finished, the most enjoyable part of the camp began. Everyone was able to let their 

hair down and have a few drinks during the life members happy hour. This is definitely the most enjoyable part of the camp 

and kick started what turned out to be a great evening. After dinner was served the fines masters for the camp, Craig 

Hendrie, Hugo Robinson and Luke Edwards got up in front of the group and tore shreds off anyone who had brought 

attention to themselves in anyway over the past 24 hours. Some of the most notable fines were Ryan Shelton's horrific 

speedo's, Goose's dummy spit to Maryanne about core work, discovery of the WAFL's own 'milfhunter' in Michael Harrington 

and every team member a part of Wardz Warriors for winning the championship and just purely hated on by everyone on the 

camp. After the fines and team activities, the dance floor was up and about and the beers continued to flow in what was a 

great night. Come Sunday, another 6am wakeup call was on the agenda. We went for a casual beach run/swim to help cool 

down and wake ourselves up from the previous night. After the cool waters of Coogee had woken everyone up, we were off to 

breakfast and ready for the arrival of John Worsfold. The umpire of the camp was announced, the winner being yours truly. 

That was a tremendous honour to be recognised by the coaches and my peers in what was really a fantastic couple of days 

with a great bunch of people. Woosha had a good chat with us about a few things such as core values and goal setting, 

which a lot can be taken out of as we don't often to get to personally listen to a man of his calibre. After John had departed, 

the camp had come to a close and all I can say is bring on this season let's make it a good one! 



Fitness Camp 
- John McKay Volleyball Ch4MPiOpmp 

Team Building 



F0071Y WILD 
Taking the game to Africa 

The AIS AFL Academy, which comprises 30 of Australia's best young footballers, flew to 
South Africa after a practice match against the Sydney Swan's reserves. 

Based at the High Performance Sports Centre in Pretoria, the cultural part of the trip was 
heavily emphasised. 

We visited the shanty town of Soweto. Its name, an abbreviation for "South Western 
Township", refers to its origins as a black township under South Africa's Apartheid 
Government. Soweto was home to both Desmond Tutu and Nelson Mandela and the scene 
of several watershed events in the struggle against Apartheid. 

In Johannesburg we also visited the Apartheid Museum, where we learnt about Mandela and 
South Africa's history. We were also lucky enough to take in a safari in Pilanesburg National 
Park where we saw much of Africa's unique wildlife, including lions and elephants - a real 
highlight. 

The team then travelled on to Cape Town to play the South African National Team, the Lions, 
at the historic Newlands Cricket Oval. Newlands is a spectacular venue set against the backdrop of Table Mountain. Although 
the AIS boys defeated the Lions by 20 goals, it was a very physical contest. The Lions tackled strongly, but the Australians 
were just too precise, skilful and strong. Seeing the passion and the way South Africa has embraced Australian Rules was 
terrific. Despite the loss, they sang and danced after the game. 

Football in South Africa has only had a significant presence since 1997 when 
the Australian Defence Force took the game to the North West Province. But 
the game has grown quickly. It is now played in 144 schools across four 
provinces and has approximately 15,000 participants. Fremantle, West Coast, 
Carlton, and Collingwood have aligned themselves with a province and have 
committed to help grow the game. The locals affectionately refer to AFL as 
"Footy Wild" and are attracted to the fast and unpredictable nature of our 
game. I even met a young man who was so enthralled with AFL that he named 
his son 'Burgoyne' after his favourite player from Port Adelaide. 

In Cape Town we ran a development day for AFLSA staff, coaches and umpires, visited Nyanga township, went to local 
schools and ran football clinics. This was probably the most fun and rewarding moment of the trip as we taught the kids the 
"Big 5" skills - kicking, marking, handball, defensive skills and evasive skills. Seeing the kids smile and laugh showed how 
much they appreciated us being there. AFL is the only sport that actively gets out into many of the townships across South 
Africa. 

From Cape Town we also went to Roben Island, the prison island home to Mandela for 27 years, and climbed Table Mountain. 

The trip finished in Perth, as the team played a curtain raiser against West Perth before West Coast played Essendon. The 
South African experience is not one I will forget quickly, and even though I only spent 11 days there, the Rainbow Nation left 
an impression on me that will last a lifetime. 

Scott McPhee 



PANEL NIGHT 
NEW FORMAT A HIT 

With the rigors of a lengthy pre-season campaign behind them, over 100 
umpires - field, boundary and goal - converged on the Ernest Johnson 
Reserve club rooms for the 2010 panel night. Receptive to feedback that 
the previous years' functions had become dated at Subiaco Oval, the 
committee set about enlisting a new venue and a revamped format. 

The night began with established host Craig O'Donoghue welcoming 
patrons to the prestigious event. In keeping with the 'new' theme of the 
evening, he was promptly upstaged by co-hosts David Moon 
and Beau Wardman. For Wardman, it was his first official WANFLUA 
function, having been elected unopposed as President just one week 
prior. The President handled his entrance with aplomb - greeting the 
adoring fans in official robe and crown attire. 

The new format saw a panel-style series of interviews conducted by 
Moon and Wardman. As the night progressed, guests were treated to a 
series of interviews with high profile umpires including Stuart Parry, 
Matt Laycock, Brett and Jeff Dalgleish and newly appointed AFL Goal 
Umpire Brett Rogers. 

The panel welcomed previous year's Rose Medallist Matt Laycock to the 
stage who duly presented the 2010 award to brother Jonathon. 
Jonathon duly went on to thank his fellow umpires and coaches who 
had assisted him in reaching new fitness heights and levels of 
performance. 2009 Carter Medallist - Jace Collingridge presented this 
year's award to deserving winner Brad Hunt. Hunt went on to pay a 
special tribute to his "girlfriend, masseuse, personal trainer and chef' 
Kylie Hansen. 

All eyes were on Rhett Rollick when he was proclaimed the 2010 Ross 
Capes Medallist, Hollick, 26, has endured chronic knee, back and groin 
complaints over the past decade and he was clearly delighted at the 
recognition of this remarkable comeback. 

"It's very pleasing to have reached a personal best this season in the 
4ker and I feel in good form during games so far," Rollick said. "A lot of 
credit must go to our new fitness coach Holly Shawcross. Some 
umpires are as fit as they've ever been and she has done wonders. 
Sometimes you don't know what you've got left in the tank. Ten reps of 
600's was a particularly unpleasant session." 

Other highlights of the night included a special musical tribute from 
Elton John to retiring umpires and The West Australian's Chief WAFL 
Writer John Townsend making a guest appearance to help farewell 
outgoing President and veteran field umpire David Panagopolous. 

With the new format warmly received by all in attendance, organisers 
have been put on notice to prepare a bigger and better function again 
in 2011. 

David Moon 



LEAGUE 

Mark Worobec 

Rob McCaw 

Travis Norton 

BOUNDARY 

Ryan Sinclair 

Dom Strombolini 

Lachlan Kennedy 

BOUNDARY 

Ben Walker 

Jack Forward 

Tom Dihm 

Brodie Ward 

flA 

4T 

Presseason Medallists 
eN CAPES MEDAL - RHE1T HOLLICK 

Rhett worked hard over the off-season, which showed in pre-season testing with a excellent time trial 
result. On the back of this, he umpired league football throughout the pre-season competition where his 
performances were of a high standard. Both of these factors resulted in him winning the 2010 Ross Capes 
Medal. Well done Rhett on this achievement. 

RON HALL MEDAL - BRAD HUNT 

After a solid 2009 season Brad could see what was required if he was to go to the next level in his umpir- 

: 	ing, and that was to perform at a consistent high level week-in and week-out. Brad embarked on a 
pre-season training program to improve the areas required and his performances and professionalism in 
the pre-season games were of a very high standard. Brad thoroughly deserves this award. 

- 	ROSE MEDAL - JOHN NO LAYCOCK 

Johnno continues to demonstrate outstanding commitment to excellence in his professionalism, fitness 
and application to skills development. He provides a strong role model for the younger WAFL goal 
umpires. In pre-season 2010 he ran 19min23 in the AFL 5km time trial and, in the same evening, ran 

i 7min0l in the WAFL 2km time trial. Johnno's dedication in pre-season training and his polished on-field 
pre-season performances demonstrated why he is one of our senior goal umpires. 

League & AFL Debutants 

Back Row: Lachlan Kennedy, Ryan Sinclair, Ben 
Walker, Travis Norton 

Front Row: Brodie Ward, Jack Forward, Luke Edwards, 
Mark Worobec, Rob McCaw 

GOAL 
	

AFL 

Jared Warren 
	

Jace Collingridge 

Luke Edwards 
	

Brett Dalgleish 	I 

Jace Collingridge and Brett Daigleish 



Milestones 
50 LEAGUE GAMES 

Kendell Ball: Round 5 SD v S 

Brad Hunt: Round 5 Cl v EF 

Adam Bastick: Round 6 P v SD 

Jonathon Laycock: Round 11 SDvWP 

Jace Collingridge: Round 15 WCE v Adel 

000 '/- 

L-R: Jonathon Laycock, Adam Bastick, Jace Collingridge, Brad Hunt, Kendell Ball 

100 LEAGUE GAMES 

Jeff Dalgleish: Round 5 Frem v Rich 

Brett Rogers: Round 10 EP v SF 

Rich Heptinstall: Round 15 Rich v Frem 

Justin Orr: Round 18 S v SF 
VA 

---....- 

L-(: brett Kogers, jerr uaigieisn, austin orr, <icnarci Nepflnstall 

150 LEAGUE GAMES 

Adam Peacock: Round 7 WCE v Haw 

Ryan Kukura: Round 7 WP v EF 

Stuart Parry: Round 11 SF v EF 

I 
L-R: Adam Peacock, Stuart Parry, Ryan Kukura 

10 YEARS SERVICE 

Adam Peacock 

Craig O'Donoghue 
	 Jr 

Ryan Kukura 

L-R: Adam Peacock, Stuart Parry, Ryan Kukura 



200 Games 
ALAN ZANICH 

Round 4: 16th April 2010 
West Coast v Essendon 

Subiaco Oval 

LUKE FARMER 
Round 5: 24th April 2010 
Port Adelaide v St Kilda 

AAMI Stadium 

PeeOOk 

300 Games 
CRAIG HENDRIE 

Round 12: 7th June 2010 
East Fremantle v West Perth 

East Fremantle Oval 



Games Record Holder 

David Shawaoss 
New Games Record Holder 

320th Game - Saturday 7th August 2010 
East Perth v West Perth 

Medibank Stadium 

Year joined WANFLUA: 1993 
Year joined AFL: 1998 

Total Games Umpired: 324 (221 WAFL& 103 AFL) 

State Games: 2(2009, 2010) 
WAFL Grand Finals: 3(1997, 2000, 2010) 

AFL Finals: 4 (1999, 2002, 2004, 2006) 

Other Games: 
AFL Pre-Season Grand Final: 2006 

International Rules Tests: 2002 & 2004 
AFL London Exhibition Game: 2006 



NAB U16 ' s Championship 

- 21, 
/ 

(L.R): Ryan Shelton (Field), Luke Edwards (Goal), Hugo Robinson (Boundary) 

NAB U18 ' s Champ'ionshi'p 



State Game 

(L-R) Scott McPhee (Field Emergency), Brad Hunt (Boundary), Craig Hendrie 

(Field). Stuart Parry (Field), Ryan Kukura (Boundary). Dave Shawcross (Goal) 
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1995 R. Montgomery 

R. Capes 

J. Devine 

D. Wakenshaw 

M. Hale 

T. Cant 

1996 M. Ball 

D. Aslett 

R. Becker 

1997 D.Johnson 

G. McDonald 

J. McKay 

1998 P. O'Reilly 

C. Shimmon 

R. Dalby 

1999 R. Powell 

P. Bruce 

M. Haigh 

2000 G. Vernon 2005 

R. Hendrie 

2001 R. Scott 

P. Nolan 2006 

B. Carter 

2002 L. Gardener 

R. Hall 2007 

M. Rose 

2003 B. Phillips 

P. Frusher 2008 

P. Smith 

2004 F. Woods 

R. Whitfield 2009 

P. Pustkutchen 

2005 T. Garrett 

D. DeGruchy 2010 

J. Dolling 

Mall of Fame Inductees 
Mark Fussell 
	

Ben Brown 
	

Peter Jeffers 

Year Joined: 1995 
League Debut: 1996 
Total Games: 229 
AFL Games: 25 

WAR GF: 1999, 2001, 
2004, 2005 

Year Joined: 1995 
League Debut: 1995 

AFL Debut: 1999 
Total Games: 208 
AFL Games: 22 

WAR GF: 97, 98, 99, 
02,03 

Year Joined: 1989 
League Debut: 1992 

AFL Debut: 1995 
Total Games: 134 
AFL Games: 41 
WAR GF: 1995 

Hall of Fame Members 
r. Garrett 

D. DeGruchy 

J. Dolling 

. Scroop 

D. Gooch 

R. Parkhouse 

S. Kronja 

B. Roberts 

B. Collett 

W. French 

S. Tempest 

J.Marrapodi 

R. Buckey 

G. Pampacos 

C. Martino 

M.Fussel 

B. Brown 

P,Jeffers 
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2009 Life Membership Inductees 
David Panagopoulos 

Year Joined: 1996 
( 	WANFLUA Committee: 1998, 1999 & 2000 

WANFLUA Vice President: 2007 
WANFLUA President: 2008 & 2009 

Nominated by: Gavin Statham 
Secondee: Beau Wardman 

Michael Spear 
Year Joined: 1999 
Total Games (completion of 2009): 201 

- 

Life Members 
1957 A. Chapman (dec.) 1979 H. Symons (dec.) 2004 B. Brown 

1958 J. Ferguson (dec.) 1980 J. Devine N. Buckingham 

1960 L. Hurley 1981 D. Aslett R. Dalby 

A. Gibb (dec.) J. McKay (dec.) G. Daniel 

H. Clair R. Becker F. Devine 

1962 L. Nathan (dec.) D. Wakenshaw D. Heaney 

E. Crisp 1982 R. Powell B. Hearne 

1963 R. Montgomery (dec.) M. Hale B. Lee (dec.) 

C. Fitzpatrick (dec.) 1983 W. Brown F. Lendich 

1964 D. Cumming (dec.) 1984 G. Bishop C. Martino 

E. Brunton 1985 B. Grimmond C. McDonald 

1965 L. McComish (dec.) 1986 L Leicester (dec.) B. McKune (dec.) 

J. Campbell 1987 R. Buckey (dec.) H. Michael 

1966 J. Smith-Gander (dec.) H. Jardine (dec.) P. Nutchey 

N. Shepherd (dec.) 1989 T. Cant G. Pampacos 

1967 B. Moore R. Hendrie B. Phillips 

F. Woods (dec.) A. Mirabella P. Repper 

1968 B. Rigg 1990 M. Ball C. Shawcross 

1970 G. McComish 1991 R. Davis G. Smith 

J. Dolling 1993 D. Johnson C. Vernon 

1971 R. Whitfield P. O'Reilly R. Woodward 

W. Carter (dec.) P. Smith 2005 M. Fussell 

1972 P. Hills 1995 W. South 1C. Hendrie 

P. Pustkutchen N. Lewis IT. Holland 

1973 R. Stubberfield 1996 P. Frusher 2006 :J. Giles 

C. Pratt (dec.) J. Hauswirth D. Starcevich 

1974 E. Martino L. Putland M. Hayes 

G. Meiers (dec.) 1998 T. Garrett S. Gill 

1976 T. Neilson S. Tempest R. Poole 

1977 B. McKenzie 2001 J. Marrapodi 2007 G. Statham 

R. Scott (dec.) B. Roberts 2008 D. Margetts 

1978 R. Capes 2002 G. Scroop 2009 D.Panagopoulos 

B. Collett 2003 A. Curtis :Mspear 

D. Shawcross  



John McKay Life Members Trophy 
CRAIG O'DONOGHUE AND DAVID PANAGOPOULOS 

Two worthy recipients of the 2010 John McKay Life Members Trophy. Both of these men 
dedicate a lot of personal time to the Association. Craig ODonoghue continues to 
produce fantastic AV presentations for the functions and David Panagopoulos has taken 
on the strenuous task of allocating Heritage Numbers to League Umpires. This is only a 
small portion of what they provide to this Association, the tasks are endless. Neither are 
on the committee but continue to give support and guidance to the committee and we 
cannot thank them enough for this. Thank you Craig and David, you are valuable 
members of this Association. 

Previous Recipients 
1977 Ross Capes 1986 Ron Buckey 1995 Greg Scroop 2003 Matthew Hayes 

1978 Lindsay Baguley 1987 Mrs Liz Ball 1996 Tim Priest 2004 Catherine Sharland 

1979 Barry Davies 1988 Bob Davis 1997 Darren Starcevich 2005 Peter Troode 

1980 David Rowe 1989 Paul Smith 1998 Nathan Jessup 2006 Kendall Ball 

1981 Gil Bishop 1990 Trever Cant 1999 Peter Frusher 2007 David O'NeilllScott McPhee 

1982 Barry Johnson 1991 Leith Putland 2000 Luke Farmer 2008 David Shawcross 

1983 Les Leicester 1992 David Johnson Andrew Shepherdson 2009 Beau Wardman 

1984 Damien Green 1993 Warren South 2001 Andrew Shepherdson 2010 Craig O'Donoghue 

1985 Don McComish 1994 Trevor Cant 2002 Craig O'Donoghue David Panagopoulos 

WAR 2 00 Club: Colts Umpire of the Year 
GAVIN CROWTHER 

Gavin joined our team at the commencement of the 2009 season and had a very consistent season, 
umpiring colts football and a handful of reserves games towards the end of the season. His consistency 
and willingness to learn throughout the season resulted in Gavin umpiring a colts final. We are confident 
Gavin who was recruited from Peel can progress through the talent pathway and be a long term WAFL 

Umpire. 

Shadforth Insurance Brokers: Rising Star 
JORDAN WRIGHT 

Jordan joined our team in 2009 and immediately had an impact. Jordan has a wonderful knowledge and 
understanding of the laws of the game and has a terrific work ethic both on and off the field. During the 
season Jordan umpired reserves football and umpired a colts final. Jordan also umpired a half of league 
football (P v SD) with distinction. The coaching staff is confident that Jordan will progress through the 
ranks provided he stays committed and continues to improve. 

Shadforth Insurance Brokers 



Most Improved Medallists 
VERNON MEDAL - JUSTIN ORR 

It is rare to have a two-time winner of a most improved award, but that is the case with this year's 
recipient. In 2010, Justin umpired every league game, broke through the 100 game milestone, and during 
the season showed a higher level of consistency across all facets of his umpiring. As a result of this 
improvement he was rewarded with a WAFL league final. We look forward to seeing Justin continue to 
improve in 2011, 

GREG SMITH MEDAL- MICHAEL WASHBOURNE 

Michael has had a very consistent season and umpired 25 league games this year which included the 2010 
League Grand Final. After umpiring the previous two colts Grand Finals, Michael is now umpiring with a 
lot more confidence, self-belief and maturity and his leadership of the young group is outstanding. 

SHAWCROSS MEDAL - BRODY PAYNE 

Brody made a quantum leap in commitment and fitness at the commencement of pre-season 2010 and 
continues to show strong dedication to fitness and skills development. Brody umpired 19 senior WAFL 
games and was one of our most consistent on-field performers earning him selection to the 2010 WAFL 
senior finals panel. After excellent performances in a Semi-Final and the Preliminary Final he was selected 
to the 2010 WAFL League Grand Final. His first, and an excellent achievement after just 30 senior games. 

VVANFLUA 300 Game Umpires 
The WANFLUA is proud to have seven members who have reached the magnificent milestone of 300 games. Reaching 300 
senior games is not an easy task and it's wonderful to see that we've had members reach this in recent years amongst all 
disciplines. This group will continue to grow as we see three of these members currently umpiring WAFL and setting new 
benchmarks for future generations. Congratulations to all men who have achieved 300 games in their career and we hope to 
see many more join you in the future. 

300 GAME UMPIRES 

Ray Montgomery 

Mike Ball 

Grant Vernon 

Paul Smith 

Greg Smith 

David Shawcross 

Craig Hendrie 

L-R: Paul Smith, David Shawcross, Craig Hendrie, Greg Smith, Grant Vernon, Mike Ball 
INSET: Ray Montgomery 



Umpire of the Year 
MONTGOMERY MEDAL - CRAIG HENDRIE 

After dealing with the disappointment of his AFL career coming to a close in 2009, it would 
be understandable for Craig to take time away from umpiring. Instead, he dedicated himself 
to the WAFL competition, maintaining the fitness and umpiring standards he has set for 
himself throughout his career. He is also to be commended for the leadership he provided 
to the young league umpires he umpired with throughout the year. 

In 2010 Craig umpired the WA v Victoria state game and his fifth WAFL Grand Final. He is a 
worthy winner of the 2010 Montgomery Medal. Well done Craig. 

DEVINE MEDAL. BRAD HUNT 

Brad has had a very successful season winning the Hall Medal for the best umpire in the 
pre-season, officiating in the State game against Victoria, umpiring his first League Grand 
Final, and now winning the Devine Medal. Brad continues to be one of the hardest workers 
on the training track and has reaped the rewards for his effort. Well done Brad. 

CARTER MEDAL - DAVE SHAWCROSS 

After the close of his AFL career at the end of season 2008, Dave has dedicated 
himself to maintaining a high level of fitness and on-field performance, providing strong 
leadership among our young WAFL goal umpire panel and achieving a few more goals. In 
season 2010 he again consistently delivered a high level of on-field performance. He 
continues to demonstrate to our young WAR goal umpires the qualities required to 
achieve selection at the highest level of goal umpiring. 

In 2010 Dave umpired a record breaking 322nd senior game becoming the WA goal 
umpire who has umpired the highest number of senior games, earning him the right to 
have the Award for the Most Improved Goal Umpire named in his honour. He also achieved 
two additional goals, umpiring the WA v Victoria State Game and his third WAFL Grand 
Final. He is a worthy winner of the 2010 Carter Medal. Well done Dave. 
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I n 	Bpi 
1953 F. (Smok!y) Wood W. Edgar 

T. Reeves 
1954 F. (Smok!y)ood  R. Colby 

W. Shorthlll 
1955 J. Green 	J. Dolling 

F. Pimm 
1956 L Gardner 	R. Colby 

,W. Shorthlll 

J._Duckwood 
E. Crisp 
J. Clayton 
H. Clair 
M. Rose 
W. Carter 
M. Rose 
W. Carter 

1957 C. Fitzpatrick 

1958 L. Gardner 

1959 R. Montgomery 

1960 L. Gardner 

1961 IL Gardner 

1962 B. Fold 

1963 R. Scott 

1964 R. Montgomery 

R. Hall  
R. Whitfield 
R. Hall 
R. Whitfield 
R. Hall  
D. Sklpworth 
R. Hall 
D.Skipworth 
D. DeGruchy 
B. Bidstrup 
D. DeGruchy 
B. Bidstrup 
B. Bldstrup 
F. Naylor 
B. Carbon 

M. Rose 
W. Carter 
M. Rose 
W. Carter 
M. Rose 
W. Carter 
M. Rose 
W. Carter 
M. Rose 
W. Carter 
M. Rose 
W. Carter 
M. Rose 
W. Carter 
M. Rose 

1965 F. Woods 

1966 R, Montgomery 

1967 R. Scott 

1968 R. Scott 

11969 R. Montgomery 

1 K. Hart 	____W.Carter 
D. Hansen 
T. Lewis 
K. Hart 
D. DeGruchy 

A. Hocking 

P. Snow 
J. Devine 

P. Bruce 

J. Devine 

 R. Parkhouse 

 P. Pustkutchen 
R.Parkhouse 
P. Pustkutchen 
R. Parkhouse 
P. Pustkutchen 
J. Dolling 
D. Montgomery 
J. Dolling 

1971 L.Johnston 
- 

J. Fuhrmann 

J. Devine 
P. Bruce 
J. Devine 

R. Hartland 
B. Collett 

1972 D. Allan 
- P. Bruce M. Hale 
1973 R. Capes D. Wakenshaw J. McKay 
- 

R.pes 

R. Capes 

R. Capes 
R. Powell 

G. Tipping 
J. Devine 

G. Tipping  
D. Wakenshaw 
P. Cunningham 
D. Wakenshaw 
D. Aslett 

R. Hartland 
1974 B. Collett 
- B. Haigh 
1975 B. Haigh 
- J. McKay 

1976 B. Collett 
- J. McKay 
1977 R. Capes 

R. Powell 
1978 R. Buckey 

R. Capes 
1979 R. 

J. Morris 
1980 J. Morris 

B. Phillips 
1981 IR. Capes 

R. Powell 
1982 B. P!flps 

D. Glilles 
1983 M. Ball 
- 	 D. Rowe 
1984 D. Johnson 

M.Bail 	- 

1985 D. Johnson 
P. O'Reilly 

1986 M. Ball 
-- 	K. O'Driscoll 

1987 P. O'Reilly 
G. Vernon 

1 D. Wakenshaw 
D. Aslett 
R. Dalby 
D. Aslett 
J. Devine 

G. McDonald 
J. Devine 
1G. Daniel 
J. Devine 
D. Aslett  
G. Woodhouse 
D. Davis 
D. Ross 
G. McDonald 
G. McDonald 
C. Shimmon 
C. Shimmon 
G. McDonald 
C. Shimmon 
S. Tempest - 

C. Shimmon 
P. Nolan 

R. Becker 
J. McKay 
R. Becker 
B. Haigh 
B. Haigh 
R. Lee 
R. Becker 
M. Hale 
T. Cant 
C. Raynor 
R. Becker 
L.Leicester 
M. Hale 
L Leicester 
R. Dalby 
N.Lewis 
R. Dalby 
R. Becker 

IT. Cant 
L. Cox 
R. Dalby 
P. Smith 



rieis 11953-- ZOi[O 
1988 	P. O'Reilly P. Nolan 	R. Stubberfield 

D. Johnson S. Tempest 	R. Poole 

1989 M. Ball G. Daniel 	R. Hendrie 

D. Johnson P. Frusher 	R. Poole 

1990 P. O'Reilly P. Frusher 	R. Hendrie 
G. Vernon P. Nolan R. Dalby 

1991 G. Vernon P.Frusher P. Smith 
T. Garrett G. Bergersen R. Hendrie 

A. Neale P. Smith 1992 G.Scroop 
T. Franchina R. Hendiie T. Garrett 

1993 S. KronJa T. Franchina 	G. Bishop 
G. Scroop D. Gooch 	J. Hausworth 

1994 JG. Scroop B. Roberts 	T. Pescud 
D. Gooch 	P. Smith S. KronJa 

1995 T. Garrett T. Gooch 	R. Hendrie 
S. KronJa 	N. Jessup 	P. Jeffers 
D. Starcevich 	- 

1996 S. KronJa 	B. Roberts 	A. Curtis 

W. French 	6. Smith 	C. Martino 

A.Binks  
1997 A. Binks G.Pampacos 	C. Martino______ 

1. Garrett 	B. Brown 	D. Shawcross 
W.French 	P. Pooley  

1998 A. Sinks 	B. Brown 	C. Martino 

W. French 	J. Giles 	J. Marrapodi 

S. Gill 	G. Pampacos  
1999 M. Fussell 	B. Roberts 	M. Evans 
- W. French B. Brown W. Hendrie 

- B.Rosebuiy P. Frusher  
2000 B. Rosebury M. Reed W. Hendrie 

- D. Corcoran A. Gooch D. Shawcross 

Margetts M. Hearne  

2001 	C. Hendrie 

M, Fussell 
- 	 D.Corcoran 
2002 L Fanner 

A. Gooch_ - 	G. DeFrancesch 

C. Hartnett 	M. Evans 
A. Zanich 
A.Zanich - 	 M. Evans 

B.Brown 	D. Edwick 
R. Parker  
B. Brown 	M. Spear 

C. Hendrie 
R. Worthington 

2003 C. Hendrie 
D. Corcoran R. Parker J. Marrapodi 
R. Worthington - N. Doig  

2004 P. Corcoran N. Doig M. Spear 

	

L. Farmer 	A. Zanich 	1A.Peacock 

	

M. Fussell 	R. Parker 

	

2005 L. Farmer 	G. Smith 	A. Peacock 

	

M. Fussell 	H. Martin 	J. Jones 

	

iG. Bandy 	R. Kukura  

	

2006 G.Bandy 	D.Kennedy 	D.Edwlck 

	

G. Parker 	H. Martin 	A. Tilley 

	

T. Keating 	C. DeBoer 	-_____ 
2007 G. Statham 	D.Kennedy 

	

T. Keating 	D. Rossbach 	B. Rogers 

	

G. Bandy 	R. Kukura - 

2008 G. Statham R. Heptinstall B. Rogers 
- D. Margetts R. Kukura J. Jones 

- S. Party B. Dalglelsh  
R.Heptinstall 	B. Rogers 
J.Collingridge 	M. Laycock 
B.Dalgleish  
H. Martin  
B.Hunt 	D.Shawcross 
M.Washboume 	B.Payne 
R.Kukura 

2009 

 
S. Party 
C. Hendrie 
G. Statham 

2010 C.Hendrle 
S.Pany 

- G.Statham 
A.Bastick 
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League Games Umpired by Goal Umpires Since 1953 
Rank  

I SHAWCROSS, David 
Games  

324 
AFL 
103 

2 SMITH, Paul 319 109 

3 CANT, Trevor 284 17 

4 HALE, Max 274 

5 CURTIS, Andrew 250 107 
6 MARTINO, Cos 244 82 
7 SPEAR, Mike 222 82 
8 HAUSWIRTH, John 220 
9 HENDRIE, Rob 218 99 

10 CARTER, Bill (dec.) 212 
11 MARRAPODI, John 204 29 

12 BECKER, Roy 203 
13 McKAY, John (dec.) 203 
14 GARDNER, Don 201 
15 HENDRIE, Wayne 179 56 
16 EDWICK Dale 179 52 

17 DALBY, Robin 178 30 
18 EVANS, Malcolm 167 

19 POOLE, Ron 166 14 

20 PEACOCK Adam 164 44 
21 ROSE, Mery 163 
22 COX, Lester (dec.) 157 6 
23 PENMAN, Des 154 
24 SHAWCROSS, Cohn 150 
25 CUMMING, D (dec.) 146 
26 LEE, Bob (dec.) 146 
27 RAYNOR, Cohn 140 
28 CRISP, Eddie 138 
29 JEFFERS, Peter 134 41 
30 JOHNSON, William 132 
31 HARTLAND, Ray 130 
32 CROSS, Ken 129 

33 HAIGH, Brian 128 
34 SHOVE, Norm 128 

35 TILLEY Adam 127 
36 STUBBERFIELD, Dick 118 7 

37 PESCUD, Trevor 117 13 

38 LEICESTER, Les (dec.) 115 

39 ROGERS Brett 113 16 
40 LEWIS, Neville 111 
41 COLLETT, Brian 107 
42 CETENICH, Frank (dec). 105 13 
43 ROBBINS, Jim 88 
44 PARKHOUSE, Ray 86 
45 THOMAS, Simon 89 
46 LAYCOCK, Matthew 85 
47 JONES, Jeromy 82 
48 BISHOP, Gil 80 
49 HALL, George 80 
50 TOMLINSON, Terry 79 
51 DE FRANCESCH, Glenn 79 4 

52 McDONALD, W 79 

53 NETTLETON, Sonny 79 105 TILLEY, Nigel 
54 CHAPMAN, Len (dec.) 77 106 ROTHNIE, Graeme 

55 SKIPWORTH, Don 74 107 BISHOP, Tony 

56 DUNCAN ROD 72 108 JACKSON, Wayne 
57 CHRISTENSEN, Jay 70 109 KEATING, Terry 
58 DAVIS, Bob 70 110 WOOD, M 
59 O'CONNOR, R 68 111 TOMPKINS, Marty 
60 RENDALL, Gary 68 112 BROMLEY, L 
61 MOORE, Brian 66 113 CHAPMAN, John 

62 BALL Kendell 65 114 DOMNEY, R 

63 STAMATIOU, John 61 115 KIDDIE Steve 
64 PUSTKUCHEN, Peter 60 116 TAYLOR, R 

65 BERESFORD, Len 57 117 FRENCH, Lauren 
66 LAYCOCK, Jonothan 56 118 WRIGHT, K 
67 THOMAS, Gary 54 119 HARTREE, Ray 
68 ALLEN, Don 53 120 KELLY, Shaun 
69 LOCKYER, Alan 52 121 CROWE, Jason 

70 McCOMISH, Don 49 122 SAMPSON, A 
71 FEWSTER, Brian 47 123 COCKS, Grant 
72 ISLIP, John 47 124 HEANEY, Denis 
73 MORGAN, Bob 46 125 OCKWELL, Bruce 
74 WILLIAMS, Bruce 46 126 SHERWOOD, Peter 
75 TURTON, Ray 45 127 GAGE, Ian 
76 LEICESTER, Doug 44 128 EDWARDS, Luke 

77 BERRY, Dean 42 129 GIBSON, M 
78 MIRABELLA, Alan 42 7 130 COLLING, Dave 
79 DUKE, P 40 131 DREW, Garry 
80 JAMIESON, N 38 132 MANIFIS, Nick 
81 HANCOCK, George 37 133 LILL, Gareth 

82 HUGHES, Cohn 36 134 SHARLAND, Robert 

83 KATAVATIS, Peter 36 135 WARREN, Jared 

84 PENGILLY, E 35 136 BINKS, Chris 
85 CRAWSHAW, Jack 35 137 BISHOP, Henry 
86 SHEPHERD, R 32 138 FERGUSON, Geoff 
87 WALSH, C 32 139 HARDER, Ryan 
88 ARBUARY, Gary (dec.) 31 140 BOOTH Doug 

89 CLAIR, Harry 31 141 COWAN, Chris 

90 GILES, Kevin 30 142 DAVIS, Graeme 
91 PAYNE, Brody 30 143 HAWORTH, Trevor 
92 DOLLING, John 29 144 KAAKS, BEREND 

93 MONTGOMERY, Dick 29 145 MALE, J 

94 SMITH-GANDER, John (dec) 29 146 MORGAN, Des 

95 KEMP, Don 28 147 CLEMENTS, Max 
96 GREEN, Doug 26 148 GARDNER, Vic 
97 SNOWBALL David 26 149 GEORGEFF, Steve 

98 MANN, G 25 150 HART, RAY 
99 RILEY, A 23 151 MORRIS, Laurie 
100 KELLY, 0 22 152 PAYNE, Rick 
101 LOWE, B 21 153 QUIGLEY Peter 
102 SHARLAND Catherine 21 154 CLAYTON, Jack 
103 SOJAN, Roy 21 155 DUCKWOOD, J 

104 WHITFIELD, Peter 21 
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2010 Financial Report 
Income Statement 2010 	2009 
for the year ended 31 December 2010 	Note $ 	 $ 

REVENUE 
From Operating Activities 
Members subscriptions 9,580 7,370 
Functions 2 	37,353 38,217 
Bar trading 3 	12,223 12,873 
Sponsorship 2,000 500 
Merchandise 465 3,565 
Fundraising 1.719 353 
Sub-total 63,340 62,878 
Other Income 644 3,180 
Interest 821 914 
Total Other Income 1,465 4.094 
Total Revenue 64.805 66.972 

EXPENDITURE 
From Operating Activities 

Bank charges (223) (228) 
Cost of sales 2,3,4 	(48,716) (51,939) 
Barbecues/Meals (1,206) (913) 
Honoraria (1,500) (1,450) 
Liquor licence fees (255) (155) 
Other expenses (2,147) (1,904) 
Postage (223) (233) 
Printing and stationery (140) (272) 
Repairs and maintenance (108) (0) 
Training camp expenses (1.006) (369) 
Trophies (3,335) (4,037) 
Yearbook (3.229) (2,816) 
Total Expenditure (62.088) (64,316) 
Depreciation (246) - 
Operating Surplus 2,471 2.656 
The Income Statement Should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying notes. 

Balance Sheet 	 2010 	2009 
as at 31 December 2010 	 Note 	$ 	$ 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash atbank 11.263 	11,341 

Bank term deposit 19.000 	22.000 

Total Cash and cash equivalents 30,263 	33,341 

Receivables 

Trade and other receivables - 	- 

Provision for doubtful debts - 	- 

Total Receivables - - 

Inventories 
Bar 1,219 639 
Merchandise 2,745 1,100 

Total Inventories 3,964 1.739 

Other non-financial assets 

Accrued interest income 212 19 

Total Current Assets 34,439 35.099 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Property, plant and equipment 

Plant and equipment at cost 5 	27,587 24,079 

Accumulated depreciation 5 	(13,822) (13,575) 

Total Non-Current Assets 14,035 10,504 

Total Assets 48.474 45.603 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Other liabilities 

Accrued expenses 	 3 000 	2.600 

Total Liabilities 	 3.000 	2.600 

NET ASSETS 	 45.474 	43,003 

MEMBERS' FUNDS 

Accumulated funds 	 45,474 	43.003 

Total Members' Funds 	 45.474 	43,003 
The Balance Sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying 
notes 

Cash Flow Statement 	 2010 	2009 
for the year ended 31 December 2010 	Note 	$ 	$ 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts 

Subscriptions 20,060 19,420 
Functions 26.873 26,167 
Bar trading 12,223 6,433 
Sponsorship 2000 500 
Merchandise 465 3,565 
Fundraising 1,719 353 
Interest 628 740 

Other 200 3.080 

Total Receipts 	 64,168 	66.798 
Payments 
Payments to suppliers 	 (61,969) 	(63,651) 
Payments to executive committee - honoraria 	(1.500) 	(1.450) 
Net cash (used)fprovided by operating 
activities 	 6 	699 	1.697 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of plant and equipment (3,777) 	- 
Net increase/(decrease) in cash held (3,078) 	1,697 
Cash at the beginning of the year 33,341 	31.644 
Cash at the end of the year 30,263 	33.341 
The Cash Flow Statement should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying notes 

Statement of Changes in Members' Funds 	Accumulated Funds 
as at 31 December 2010 	 $ 

Balance at 1 November 2008 40,347 
Operating surplus 2,656 
Balance at 1 November 2009 43,003 
Operating surplus 2,471 
Balance at 31 December 2010 45,474 
The Statement of Changes in Members' Funds should be read in 
conjunction with the accompanying notes 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the year ended 31 December 2010 

- u.. 

The significant pobdes whidt have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report are 

Basis of accounting 
The financial report is a special purpose financial report that has been prepared for its members in 
accordance with the Australian Accounting Standards. urgent issues Group interpretations, other 
auihoniairoe announcements and the ASSOciatiOn Handbook in a form appropriate for a spoiling 
association 

ithas been prepared on the basis of tvstOricai costs and except where stated, does not lake into 
account changing money values or fair values of von-current assets 

The accounting policies have been cOnsisientiy applied, and except where there is a strange in 
accounting policy, are consistent with those of the previous year 

Statement of compliance 
The financial report complies wrth Australian Accounting standards, which include Australian 
equivalents to International Financial Reporting standards (AiFRs) compliance with AIFRS ensures 
that the financial  financial report, comprising the  statements and notes thereto, complies with 
interrhationai Financial Reporting Standards (iFRS) 

(a) Revenue recognition 
Revenues are recognised at fair value of the consideration received 

Membership - Membership revenue is dnoen through subscription tees All membership income is 
recognised in the financial year in which it has been received to accurately match membership revenue 
with events held 

interest - interest income is recognised as it accrues, taking into account the effective yield on toe 
financial asset 

(b) Receivables 
Subscriptions shall be payable in the case of an Active Member immediately on notification of 
appointment as an umpire and in all other cases no later than the 31st of May each year 

Coliestabiuty of debtors is reviewed on an ongoing basis. A provision for doubtful debts is raised where 
doubt as to the collection exists and debts which are known to be uncoiiectible are wntten Ott 

(C) 	Plant and equipment 
Plant and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation 

Acquisition - All acquisitions of assets (except cancatures but induding the updating on all honour 
boards, photos and framing of posters) are recorded at the cost of acquisition, being the purcirase 
consideration determined as at the date of acquisition, plus colds incidental to acquisition 



Notes to the financial statements 
for the year ended 31 December 2010 

let 	Inventories 
Inventories are canned at the lower of cast and net realtsable value Net realisable name is determined 
on the bass of each inventory nine's estimated selling price 

(f) Payabies 
Trade meetors represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Association pnor to the end Of 
the financial year and which are unpaid The amounts are unsecone and are usually pad within 30 days 
of recognt,on 

(g) Taxes 
The Association is exempt from the payment of income tax under the income Tao Assessment AG. 

Goods and services tax (GST) - Revenue. eopenses, assets and habites are recogvsed inclusive of 
the amount of GST 

2010 
Cost of 	Profit! 

Revenue 	sales 	(Loss)  

In the opinion of the Members of the Committee of the Western Australian 
National Football League Umpires' Association (Inc.): 

a) the financial statements and notes. 
(m) present fairly the financial position of the Association as at 
31 December 2010 and its performance as represented by 
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date, and 
(ii) comply with Accounting Standards in Australia and 	the 
Associations' handbook; and 

b) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Association 
will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due 
and payable. 

Dated at Perth this 15  Day of March 2011 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee: 

Panel night 
Harry's night 
Hall of fame 
Presentation night 
Grand final dinner dance 
Other 

Total 

Panel night 
Harry's night 
Hall of fame 
Presentation night 
Grand final dinner dance 
Other 
Total 

4,542 	4.369 	173 
1,666 1.508 158 
5.290 5.392 (102) 
8.750 8.637 113 

17,105 17,841 (736)  
- 260 (260) Beau Wardman (President) 	Rhett Hollick (Hon. Treasurer) 

37.353 	38.007 	(6541 

2009 
Cost of Profit I 

Revenue sales (Loss) 

$ S S 
8,100 7,865 235 
1,550 1,202 348 
5,475 4,625 850 
8,890 8,775 115 

14,120 16.175 (2,055) 
82 204 (122) 

38.217 38,846 (629) 

2010 	2009 

$ 	 $ 

Revenue 
Cost of sales 
Profit on Bar Trading 

Revenue 
Cost of sales 

Profit Merchandise 

	

12.223 	12.873 

	

(9.209) 	(9,885) 

	

3,014 	2.988 

	

465 	3,565 

	

(385) 	(3,208) 

	

80 	357 

Reconciliation of the carrying amounts of property, plant and 
equipment. 
Plant and Equipment 
Carrying amount at start of year 10.504 10.504 
Additions 3,777 - 

Depreciation (246) - 

Carrying amount at end of year 14035 10.504 

operating6 	Reconciliation of 
net cash inflow from operating  

 surplusfrom 

Operating surplus 2,471 2,656 
Non-cash items 
Depreciation 246 - 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) in receivables (193) 174 
(Increase) in inventories (2,225) (1,233) 
(Increase) in other assets - (-) 
Increase in accrued expenses 400 100 
Net Cash (used)/provided by Operating 
Activities 699 1,697 



MARK 
APUNTAr, 

The West Australian National Football 
League Umpires' Association (Inc.) 
P0 Box 1436 
SOUTH PERTH WA 6951 

AUDIT REPORT 
To The Members of The West Australian National Football League Umpires' Association (Inc.) 

Scope 
I have audited the Financial Records of The West Australian National Football League Umpires' Association (Inc.) ("WAN FLUA") 
for the period 1 January 2010 to 31 December 2010. The WANFLUA is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the 
Financial Records and have determined that the accounting policies used are consistent with the financial reporting 
requirements of the Association and are appropriate for the needs of the members. 

I have conducted an independent audit of the Financial Records in order to express an opinion to the members of The West 
Australian National Football League Umpires' Association (Inc.) 

The income and expenditure statement has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of fulfilling the 
Committee's financial reporting requirements under its constitution. I disclaim any assumption of responsibility for any 
reliance on this report or on the income and expenditure statement to which it relates to any person other than the members, or 
for any purpose other than that for which it was prepared. 

My audit has been conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable assurance as to 
whether the Financial Records are free of material misstatement. My procedures included examination, on a test basis, of 
evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the Financial Records and the evaluation of accounting policies and 
significant accounting estimates. These procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion as to whether, in all material 
respects, the Financial Records are presented fairly in accordance with Accounting Standards and other mandatory 
professional reporting requirements in Australia, the Associations Incorporation Act (WA) and the WANFLUA's Constitution so 
as to present a view which is consistent with my understanding of its financial position and the result of its operation and its 
cash flows. 

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis. 

As is common for organisations of this type it is not practical for the WANFLUA to maintain an effective system of internal 
control over subscriptions, functions, bar sales and other activities until their initial entry in the accounting records. 
Accordingly, my audit in relation to subscriptions, functions, bar sales and other activities was limited to the amounts 
recorded. 

AUDIT OPINION 
In my opinion, the Financial Records of The West Australian National Football League Umpires' Association (Inc.) for the period 
1 January 2010 to 31 December 2010 exhibit a true and fair view of the financial position of The West Australian National 
Football League Umpires' Association (Inc.) for the period 1 January 2010 to 31 December 2010. 

/ 

Mark Power 
Chartered Accountant 

Dated: 18 March 2011 



Acknowledgments 
2010 was the year of change. We had anew president, anew format for panel night and anew games record holder for goal 
rpres. So why not a new format for the year book? 

This was the first time I've been involved with the production of the year book and I thought it would be fitting with the 
theme of 2010 to change a few things. The most noticeable would be that it is A4 and every page is in colour, It has been a 
long project but it has been enjoyable. 

Thank you to everyone who provided articles/reports, statistics and photos. A special thank you to my sister Kasey Ball who 
erted the articles and created the front cover. 

Thanks and good luck for season 2011. 

Kendell Ball 

A milestone passed 

Records broken 

New things begun 

Dreams as shining as the sun 

Goals achieved and a victory won 

That is 2010 
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